



Panasonic Industrial Devices Europe GmbH
Zeppelinstraße 19, 21337 Lüneburg

Phone +49 (0) 4131 899-0
Fax +49 (0) 4131 899-120
E-Mail: pideu@eu.panasonic.com
www.pideu.panasonic.de

Date: 2018-11-01

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize David Nyberg of Boston Scientific Neuromodulation to make a Class II Permissive change application to FCC ID: T7V1316 for the following reason: Inclusion of our PAN1326B BLE MODULE into their existing RC4 remote control device. To allow co-location with another antenna in portable exposure configuration. The RC4 Dual Mode Remote Controller has an inductive antenna located within 20cm of the PAN1326B module.

This authorization gives authority to David Nyberg to act on our behalf, as our agent, in the following matters related to the FCC approval of this product: report submittal, related correspondence, the signing of all documents relating to these matters, and any other lawful activity necessary to obtain this Class II Permissive change certification. Any act carried out by David Nyberg within the scope of this authorization shall have the same affect as our own.

This authorization shall expire 12 months from original date.

Sincerely,



Signature
Olaf Knoth
Product Safety
Panasonic Electronic Devices Europe GmbH